
Published and despatched by democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk on Friday, 14 February 2020. 
 01476 406080

Paul Thomas, Interim Chief Executive
www.southkesteven.gov.uk 

    

Monday, 24 February 2020 at 12.30 pm
Council Chamber - Council Offices, St. Peter's Hill, 

Grantham. NG31 6PZ

Committee 
Members:

Councillor Mrs Pam Bosworth (Chairman)
Councillor Dean Ward (Vice-Chairman)

Councillor Harrish Bisnauthsing, Councillor Robert Broughton, Councillor George 
Chivers, Councillor Helen Crawford, Councillor Mrs Rosemary Kaberry-Brown, Councillor 
Ms Jane Kingman, Councillor Philip Knowles, Councillor Nikki Manterfield and Councillor 
Charmaine Morgan

Agenda
1.  Apologies

2.  Disclosures of interests
Members are asked to disclose any interests in matters for consideration at the 
meeting.

3.  Minutes of the meeting held on 13 September 2020 (Pages 3 - 6)

4.  Licensing Act 2003: Finkin's, 20a High Street, Grantham
Report ENV726 by the Licensing Officer.

(Pages 7 - 51)

5.  Any other business which the Chairman, by reason of special 
circumstances, decides is urgent.

Alcohol, 
Entertainment & Late 
Night Refreshment 
Licensing Committee

mailto:democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes
Alcohol, Entertainment & Late 
Night Refreshment Licensing 
Committee
Friday, 13 September 2019

Committee members present

Councillor Harrish Bisnauthsing
Councillor George Chivers
Councillor Helen Crawford
Councillor Mrs Rosemary Kaberry-Brown
Councillor Philip Knowles
Councillor Nikki Manterfield

Officers

Licensing Officer (Richard Etherton)
Technical Support Officer Licensing (Lin Johnstone)
Legal Advisor (Mandy Braithwaite)
Democratic Officer (Lucy Bonshor)

As both the Chairman and Vice-Chairman had sent their apologies it was agreed that 
Councillor Chivers would be Chairman for the meeting.

16. Apologies
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors’ Bosworth, Broughton, Kingman 
and Ward.

17. Disclosures of interests
Councillor Knowles indicated that he had originally been involved in the Steering Group 
involved with Bourne Town Hall but he was no longer involved, but was acquainted with 
the applicant.  Councillor Crawford said that as part of the Bourne Town Council they 
had donated to the Bourne Town Hall trust but she had no personal interest.

18. Minutes of the meeting held on 30 August 2019
Minutes of the meeting held on 30 August 2019 were agreed.

3

Agenda Item 3



19. Licensing Act 2003: Application for a Premises Licence - The Old Town 
Hall, North Street Bourne. PE10 9EA

Decision:

That the Premise Licence for the Old Town Hall, North Street Bourne is granted 
subject to conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives and any mandatory conditions that must be 
included under the Licensing Act 2003. 

The Legal Executive introduced those present and confirmed that the applicant, Mr 
Houseago was in attendance but not the objectors to the Premise Licence.

The Licensing Officer presented report ENV728 which concerned an application for a 
new premises licence for the Old Town Hall, North Street, Bourne.  The application was 
received on 23 July 2019 and the consultation period of 28 days expired on 20 August 
2019.

The application was for:

The provision of films between 14:00 -18:00 hours and 18:00 – 22:00 hours Monday to 
Saturday and the supply of alcohol between 18:00 – 22:00 hours Monday to Sunday. 
On 16 August a representation was received from a member of the public, Mr Kelly who 
resided next door to the premises. Mr Kelly was objecting under all four of the licensing 
objectives; 

- The prevention of Crime and Disorder
- Public Safety
- Prevention of Public Nuisance
- The Protection of Children from Harm.

No other representations had been received from any of the responsible authorities.

The applicant, Mr Houseago then gave his presentation.  He gave Members some 
background information in relation to the Old Bourne Town Hall and how volunteers had 
taken over the venue to help make it a Community Arts Centre for Bourne, as Bourne 
did not have a centralised arts facility.  Work had been on going for three years and a 
lease had been acquired from Lincolnshire County Council for between three and five 
years. If funding was granted for the building then the title of the building would be 
transferred back to the people of Bourne.  The Heritage Lottery had given £20,000 for a 
feasibility study to be carried out by conservation architects in relation to the building.    
South Kesteven’s Community Fund had also granted £10,000 in funding to convert the 
small offices into an events space.  The small events that had taken place to date had 
been held under Temporary Events Notices.  All events were ticketed and were in 
relation to theatre, live music and comedy nights and had been very successful.  As 
demand had been so popular it was decided to apply for a premises licence.  It was 
stressed that as events were ticketed, only those who would be drinking would be 
coming to the events.  The whole venue was run by volunteers. There would be 

4



occasions without tickets such as when the Christmas town events were being held.  A 
licence for films was not required if they were not for profit.  As testing had been 
successful it was hoped that in the future the premise would generate income which 
was one of the reasons for the application.

A question was asked about noise and the applicant replied that 95% of events would 
be ticketed events for between 50 -80 people. There would not be hordes of people. 
From consultation that had been carried out there was general support for the work 
being undertaken and the varied events held to date had been incredibly well attended, 
the necessary health and safety had also been undertaken by volunteers.  

The Licensing Officer then gave his closing statement. Where relevant representations 
are made by a responsible body the authority must hold a hearing to consider them, 
unless the authority, the applicant and each person who had made such 
representations agree that a hearing was unnecessary and having regard to the 
representations, take such steps as considered necessary for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives.  The steps were:

(a) Grant the licence subject to conditions that are consistent with the  operating 
schedule modified to the extent that the Committee considered appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives and any mandatory conditions that must be 
included under the Licensing Act 2003;

(b) exclude from the scope of the licence a licensable activity to which the   application 
relates;

(c) refuse to specify a person in the licence as premises supervisor;

(d)    reject the application.

The Committee should give appropriate weight to the steps appropriate to promote the 
licensing objectives, the representations (including all supporting information) presented 
by all parties, the guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and 
South Kesteven District Council’s Licensing Policy.

The applicant did not wish to add to his statement.

(10:23am the Licensing Officers and applicant left the meeting)

Members discussed the application before them having regard to all the representations 
made, all relevant guidance and policies and the promotion of the four licensing 
objectives. Members noted that no representation had been received from the Police in 
relation to any crime and disorder issues or public safety or prevention from children 
from harm or public nuisance issues.  Members acknowledged the location of the 
objector’s house to the premises and considered the objections made, but concluded 
that whilst there were fears this premises, if granted a licence, would cause a public 
nuisance, there was no “real evidence” to refuse the premise licence for the application 
before them.  On being put to the vote the application was granted.

5



(10:34am the Licensing Officers and applicant returned to the meeting)

The Legal Advisor to the Committee read out the Committees decision. Having taken 
into account all reports, legislation, the guidance issued under the Licensing Act 2003 
and statutory guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act and the Council’s 
Statement of Licensing Policy together with the representations made the Committee 
grants the premises licence subject to conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule for the promotion of the licensing objectives and any mandatory conditions 
that must be included under the Licensing Act 2003.

20. Close of meeting
The meeting closed at 10:35am.

6



Alcohol, Entertainment and Late 
Night Refreshment Licensing 
Sub-Committee
 24 February 2020

ENV 726

        

Licensing Act 2003: Finkin’s, 20a High Street, 
Grantham
Sub-Committee meeting to decide if a hearing can be dispensed with.

Report Author – Richard Etherton Licensing Officer

01476 406080

licensing@southkesteven.gov.uk

Corporate Priority: Decision type: Wards:

Administrative Regulatory All Wards

Reviewed by: Pam Robinson Senior Licensing Officer 5 February 2020

Recommendation (s) to the decision maker (s)

That the committee decides whether it agrees with the applicant and Lincolnshire Police 
that a hearing is not necessary and can be dispensed with.
The options available to the Committee are detailed at item 2.

7

Agenda Item 4

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


1 The Background to the Report
1.1 An application for a new premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 for Finkin’s, 20a 

High Street, Grantham was received by the Licensing Team on 29 November 2019. 
(Appendix 1.)

1.2 The application was for Supply of Alcohol, Mon to Sat – 10.00 – 23.30 and Sun – 11.00 
21.30

1.3 Under the Live Music Act 2012, the Provision of live music and Provision of recorded 
music are automatically granted between the hours of 08.00 and 23.00. 

1.4 The 28 days consultation was extended as the applicant had not advertised the new 
Premises Licence in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 Legislation. 

1.5 The application was accepted by Mr Etherton as duly made.  The applicant was asked had 
she made any contact with any of the responsible authorities, the applicant said no.  Copies 
of the application form were sent to all the Responsible Authorities.

1.6 On 23 December 2019 an email was received from Lincolnshire Police stating they were 
objecting to the application and attached their representation under the Licensing Act 2003. 
They felt that, although the submitted conditions were extensive, they did not feel they were 
adequate or fully promote the licensing objectives.  They commented in their representation 
that the applicant had not contacted them prior to submission to the Licensing Authority.  
(Appendix 2.)

1.7 The applicant and police agreed to replace some and add further conditions to the 
application.  The full details of what was agreed is in Appendix 2.

1.8 Correspondence was received from both parties confirming that a hearing is not necessary 
and could be dispensed with, if the Licensing Authority agreed. (Appendix 3.)

1.9 The amended times for the sale of alcohol is Mon to Sun – 12.00 – 21.30.

2 Options available to the Committee
2.1 That the Alcohol, Entertainment and Late-Night Refreshment Committee consider the 

representations made to the application by Lincolnshire Police and the subsequent 
amendments made to the application in agreement with the Police and the applicant and 
determine whether they agree that a hearing is not necessary and can be dispensed with, 
bearing in mind the four licensing objectives. 

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
Public Safety. 
The Prevention of Public Nuisance.
The Protection of children from harm.

2.2 The licensing authority should give appropriate weight to;

The steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.
The amendments presented by the parties.
The guidance issued under section 182 of the licensing Act 2003.
South Kesteven District Council’s Licensing Policy. 

2.3 Should the committee not agree that the hearing can be dispensed with then a date for the 
hearing must be set and the applicant and Police notified of the decision.

8



3 Financial Implications 
3.1 There are no specific financial implications associated with this report.

Financial Implications reviewed by: Richard Wyles

4 Legal and Governance Implications 
4.1 When determining whether a hearing is necessary, the Committee should consider the 

guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the District Council’s 
own statement of Licensing Policy.  

Legal Implications reviewed by: Mandy Braithwaite, Legal Executive

5 Equality and Safeguarding Implications 
Not applicable

6 Risk and Mitigation
Not applicable

7 Community Safety Implications 
Not applicable

8 Appendices
1 Application form

2 Representation from Police

3 Correspondence from both parties that a hearing is not necessary and can be 
dispensed with.

9 Background Papers
a. Statement of Licensing Policy 6 January 2016.            

www.southkesteven.gov.uk/licensingpolicy

b. Guidance to Applicants
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=8303

c. Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attach
ment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licens
ing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf

9

http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/licensingpolicy
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=8303


This page is intentionally left blank



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 13 September 2020
	4 Licensing Act 2003: Finkin's, 20a High Street, Grantham
	Appendices redacted


